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Remark: The veh had commenced its NS | O/S | | BS)DUN [ EBOVA I GY / FS | LIZA | MIC ] OHTSU | PIR / SUMI |
Bal. or Market Vialue Front ' Raar
IDAC Accident Rport Consistent? - Yes or No RiBal 7 o R/Bal. 7 e
GlA | PR Saem Consistent? : Yes or No LiBal, 7 - LiBal 7 M
Est Rapairs i days Res: Yes or No DOA 0.0l ?{/’ %’1
Lum Sumr 'Zu 4 3Vel! Yes or No Survey held at G
CA | REV | REP. | 24HRS Lfﬁ'Q?g‘{q Des. of Damages : Frt | Rear | OIS | NIS | UIC Wpﬁ

Vehicie: IN | OUT ﬂ L ﬂ

Dete: Person Contecied: The UIC f@mn | Body Structure affected due to callision

Date | Time Actian | Instruction

et N0l

W%m\j

o

RECEH:D | 3 ik
Days Of Repair: |2
Resurvey No. of Trip: \ Survey Fee
T rnsportabon
Add Fee: Site Insp  (§ ) _SeRS__S§

:Interview (% ) Fhots
‘Tach. Invs ($ ) Omers
Weekend (% )



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang®sg.cntaiping.com:>

Sent: Tuesday, 31 December 2019 11:12 AM

To: assignments@|kkauto.com

Subject: FW: OUR REF: SNM19D206144/5]Q2389H/BEN & YOUR REF: SLPS985Z -PRE

SURVEY REPAIR - SLPS985Z & SJQ2389H ACCIDENT ON 27.12.19

Dear Sirs
We refer to above matter.
Please assist to arrange for PRS survey of TP vehicle SLP5985Z

Thank you.

Best Regards

Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896175 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www sgcntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: AF 41 Taiping SG

DQisclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitied with i is infandad anly for the named recipients and may contain canfidential information. Any
unauthornzed disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. if you are nof the intended recipient, plaase
natify the sender immediately, Please delets the e-mail and any coples of I therealler

From: Focus Auto Singapore <claims@focusauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2019 11:04 AM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: Re: OUR REF: SNM19D206144/SJQ2389H/BEN & YOUR REF: SLP5985Z -PRE SURVEY
REPAIR - SLP5985Z & SJQ2389H ACCIDENT ON 27.12.19

Dear Ben Tan,

We are please to select Mr Macus Chua as the surveyor. Do let us know early the arrival of Mr Macus to our
workshop.

Thank You and wishing you Happy New Year 2020!

Best Regards
Aidah

Focus Auto Pte Ltd

No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6

#02-50 AutoBay Singapore 417883
Tel: 6886 9097 Fax: 68444625



Office Hours : Mon ~ Sat, 0900 ~ 1800

On Mon, 30 Dec 2019 at 17:18, Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg.cntaiping com> wrote:
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,

We refer to your email dated 30 December 2019,

We infend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor werkshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint

pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

LKK / LBS / STA

ADRIAN LING
Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG
MOHD FADHILAH BIN
OSMAN

XING QUO QIANG
KENNETH KONG
SIMON HO

CHUA WELIIE
MARCUS CHUA
HENRY NG

Flease let us know within two(2] working days whether you aogree fo the appointment of any of these
motor surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey camed
out by the single joint expert.

Thank you.

Best Regards
Ben Tang
Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: (65) 63896175 | F: (65) 6222 1033



W: www.sg cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook com/chinataipinasa/ | WeChat: AT 454 Taiping SG

mmmmuma.rimwmammmnkmmmwmmmmmymmmmmmAny
mmwmﬁm.mwﬁmumﬂmaﬂmmw,aﬂnvaNm.hmmm If you are nol the intended recipent. please
notify the sender immedialely. Please dalete the e-mail and any copies of i thereafter

From: Claims Dept of CTI
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2019 5:08 PM

To: Ben Tang <Ben.Tang@sg cntaiping.com>; claims@focusauto.com.sg
Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D206144/SJQ2389H/BEN & YOUR REF: SLP5985Z -PRE SURVEY

REPAIR - SLP5985Z & SJQ2389H ACCIDENT ON 27.12.19
Dear Ben,

Please conduct PRS ~SLP5985Z —soonest possible.

File with officer in charge —-Ben Tang -DID: 6389 6175.

Dear Aidah,

*** kindly quote our reference number when replying ***
Thank you.

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.



3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
" Tel: 63896116

Fax (65) 6224 7175/6224 7478

Email : claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com

Website:www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may
contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either
in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Focus Auto Singapore [mailto:claims/@focusauto.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 30 December, 2019 2:22 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI
Subject: PRE SURVEY REPAIR - SLP5985Z & SJQ2389H ACCIDENT ON 27.12.19

Good Day,
Please sent surveyor list to arrange the surveyor down to our workshop regarding as below.

We are instructed by our client to notify you of a road traffic accident on 27/12/2019 at about
0740 hours at Upper Serangoon Road involving our client's SLP5985Z and SLQ2389H driven by
your insurer or your insured's authorized driver at the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged.Before our client / we proceed
to repair the damaged vehicle please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this
notice whether you or your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle without
further reference to you.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at :

Name of workshop : FOCUS AUTO PTE LTD
Address : No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6

Autobay #02-48/50

Singapore 417883

Telephone No.: 68869097



FAX : 68444625

Best Regards
Aidah

Focus Auto Pte Ltd

No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6

#02-50 AutoBay Singapore 417883
Tel: 6886 9097 Fax: 68444625

Office Hours : Mon ~ Sat, 0900 ~ 1800



Used Honda Civic Car for Sale in Singapore, Republic Auto - sgCarMart Page 1 of 2

sGCAarRMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directony Products IBurance Articles Forum Resources

(LT3 Price Range E Deprecation | ~] | 2017 %) Wehicle Type :' & submiti

Honda Civic 1.6A VTi
Owerview Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos

Nleptl b l Ic 3 A member of the Jarding Cycle & Carnage Groyp
Auto

Price 77,800
Depreciation $9,190 /yr Reg Date O~ Mary-20L7
/ e z (7yrs 4rmths 2odays COE left)

Mileage 15,000 km [ 5.6k fyr) Manufactured 2017
Road Tax 742 Myt Transmission Auto
Dereg Value $53,685 as of today | ] oMy $20, 460
COE $52 000 ARF $20,672
Engine Cap 1,597 cx Power 92.0 kW {123 bhp)

4 B-
Curb Weight 1.249 kg No. of Owners 1 Pm—r
Type of Vehicle ki e AL | Price Chart Surrumary

-
Features
1.6L I-WTEC Engine, 1.23Bhp, 5 Speed Automatc With Paddie Srul'tzrs, ABS, SRS Arbags, Eco Assist, Cruse
Controd, Sports Rims, Leather Seats. View specs of the i
Accessories 3
1™ TSW Sports Rims, Appie CarPlay/Android Auto, Keyless EntryfStart/Stop, Factory Fitted Audio
System/Blustooth, Mult Functon Steering, Rear Aircon
Description
1 Cwmier Agent Unit, Lowest Milzage In The Market. Warranty By Kah Motor, Diligently Serviced And Mainkained
By Agent, In Pristine Condtion. Upgraded 17" T5W Rims, Apple Carfiay, Androsd Auto. Enjoy Exclusive Low
Inmteress Rates From Authonzed Banks At 70% Loan Of The Car Prce, Pease Call/Wnatsapp Now For Viewing. Gk oo the Lot o v The vidioe
Category &y
PART : B
I .'I..
Stwtus
Avallable Seller Information
Republic Auto

Vethicle Evaluation
= Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evalustad professionally.

Compire ¥ 209 Pandan Garcers Level 3

hitps:/www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=875798&DIL=1213 31-Dec-19



Used Honda Civic Car for Sale in Singapore, 99 Motors Trading - sgCarMart Page | of 2
sGCARMART.COM N Sgn up

o MNew Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Chvig Price Range :: Deprecation \:] 017 w] | vihice Type : N Submit
el G

Honda Civic 1.6A VTi

Iervies Financlal Insurance Brcessories Skmilar Rewearch Photos Map

Prica 479,999
Depreciation $9,400 fyr Reg Date 29-May-2017
tt [yry 4mths 27deys COE left)
Mileage 36,000 km (13.9k fyr] Manufactured 2017
Road Tax A742 fyr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value §53.745 a1 of today ( } oMV $20.480
COE $51.600 ARF $20.672
Engine Cap 1,597 cc Power 92.0 kW (123 bhg)
Curb Weight 1,249 kg No. of Owners 1
Type of Vehicle
' et
Features L Lo
- = Locadion Man
L&L I-WTEC Engine, 123Bhp, 5 Speed Automatic With Paddie Shifters, ABS, SRS Airtags, Eco Assist, Cruse
Control, View specs of the M |
Price Chart | Surmary
— )
Accessories
Keyless Enmtry/SiarySton, Factory Fitted Audio System, Multi Function Stesnng, Soiar Fims, Reverse Camera, Fog
Lights, Sport Raems. Leather Seats
Description
Mo Gimmicks! Price Negotiable, Low Migage Done At J6000KM, 100% Beautiful Condition, Low Depreciation, Low r
Irmerest Rate, Most Waorthy Buy, Call Now For Viewinsg
Category
Status Click owy the Dedl 10 wew B vehicle
Availahle
Resources

m Vahicle Evaliaation

—— Afraid of lemons? Request to have this car evaluatad professionally
Seller InTormation
™ ar Valuation = Free
‘n ;!f\ Find out the market vl of your existing car for free 99 Motors Trading

w TOX Ang M Kio Avenue & 201-52

Upfrpnt F“.‘l-rrnrnf e Northsiar @ AMK
Lo i - a9
diis Tel: 62844312

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used _cars/info.php?ID=871239&DL=1106 31-Dec-19



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Page | of |

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
374D

SLP5985Z

No

31 Dec 2019
HONDA

CIVIC L6VTICVT
Blue

2017
R16B22000117
MRHFC5650HTO00095
92.0kW (123 bhp)
$20,260.00

12 Jun 2017

12 Jun 2017

0

$20,364.00

Yes
11 Jun 2027
$15,273.00

11 Jun 2027

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$46,489.00

$34.621.00

$49,894.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 31 Dec 2019

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vel/action/enquireRebate By PublicBefore DeregInput?FUNCTION ID=F030... 31-Dec-19



SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 PisaseE repon I'_.I:nr!l!i.ﬂ'. tha detsdlls of the o

apeed up the ol

! Thie Form must os completed Oy the Folcyholoer andior the Au

1 WfarmEtion providss mg swhrrsamanan of withold A maters YAt may allow IRSUrencs cormpiane ¢
ale palicy lmbiTy
The ssus and acceptance of this Form by mseranos Companies | el an admesson of pokcy katillity on the per fl LTI

Ay falsa rum'l.ing_ may be roferred (o the Pohr.e foi investigation

% & ruthiul Nl soCorale | poasib

e

Thim fenort will e forwanded by the irsurers of e GIA Records Management e o il I v i | I (E]
aprrchiwireg and thal copws af thie report will_ for a lfee e m i - ! pw
T By the todgesmant ol Thie repart 1o R insUres yod Noveby conenl o The aschiving of (his fepoe mon " & [iEs of e re nEmg ma T

i Ores s

Date Of Rapon 281272019 12:08
Data Of Acciden 271272019 07:40
Exact Location Of Accident JPPER SERANGOON ROAD
Country/Stale of Loss SINGAPORE

ehicle Registration Numbear gl PROART
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Regsterod Owner TAN TIEN
NRNZ Na ST AL
Ermall Address NOEMAI
Maobile Phane No LOCAL) +65-85185444
Alternative Phone No JFFICE-B51809444
Vehicle Particulars

Manulaciure HOMNDA

Piodai VI
Exact Purpose for which vehicle wa bamg used al
nme of accidant

Are you claiming under your own insurance poficy

for repair to your vehicie?
If No Plaase siale action (o ba iaken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Cataegory PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AVIVA LTD

Typa Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Flaat Prlicy NC

Palicy Number 10760615

ar Nole Numbie:

Diriver

MName of Dirfvar RASIMA BTE ANTAMN
NRIC Ma SX00XNAZ

Date Of Birth 15/08/15960

] vatiar NOOOR

|; §iE 3 Dir WIing F.—I'— 5 1307 2001

Driving Exparisnce {E YEARS AND 5 MONTHS
Candar FEMALE

Maobile Numibe (LOCAL Y +BS-SR604088
Fas Number
Cantact Mumber

EMail Addrass RASIMABJANTA@GMAIL.COM



28712

2019 SAT 13:27 FAX

A odress .
Pasteode

Jooz2/010

BLK 254 HOUGANG AVE 3 #01-300
530254

VWaz driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Reiationship of the Drver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company al Drivar's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

VWas any lorsign vehicls involvad in this accident

Mumber of vehicles (including cwn vehicka)
Imvalved in tha accidant

Was any body injured in the Accidem?

Was any mnjured conveyed Wo hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or propery damaged?

| hava been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciingoffering acciden! ciaims assislance

Number ol Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the acodent reporied io the polica?
I Yes Plesse siate which Police Station

Folice Station Mame
Police Stalion Address

FPolice Station Contact

Was nofice of intended Prosecution glven?
If Yes.aqainst whom7

Circumstances of Accident

SPOUSE

COLLIS|ION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

ND

YES
NC
YES

NO

YES

TRAFFIC POLICE DIVISION HO

ROAD 10 UBI AVENUE 3 . POSTCODE: 408865 , COUNTRY
SINGAPORE

TEL NO 65470000 - FAX ND
HO

PLS REFER TO POLICE REPORT NO.Ti20181227/7021

Attachment(s)
Are scodent pholos avallable for attachment T
Was there any video captured by Car Camiara?

Was there any audio recorded?

Vehicle RegEranon Mumbear
Vehicls MaksMode!'Colow
Dataiis OV Properues
Vahlcle Calegory

Name of Drives
NRIC/Passport Mumbar
Contact Number

Address

Postcoda

Insurence Company Name

Neture Of Damage

YES
NOD
NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

5.J02388H

VEH B
PRIVATE CAR
TAN CHIMN ENG

L¥]
w

Page 7 of



No Of F'ﬂ::&!?'l.]f.’ Including Driver
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

‘ehicle Registralion Number
‘ahicie MakaeModel Colaur

Digtaile OW :j""i o] e W N

Detai
fehicie Category
Mamea of Driver
NRIC/Passparl Numbear

“orlact Number

Address

Malure Of Damage

No. Of Pagssenger (Including Driver
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

RASIMA BTE JANTAN

" Ve Ay
Junes sSIaIr
jured persor ol K | 1
WAG
War il be I
Was this injt ( to RS I
ambulance?
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

L Tiense “epor cpmectly the detaii of the atcidest 1o 1peen Lp the clams Droces.

e Pobctyhoider sndjor the Agpnanied Driver

This Etrmr st be completed by ried O
Information previded must be s pruthful and accurste s posible A}nuﬂﬁrnﬂmvmmdwm

faers Ty Blow (TIurancE camponies 16 repudiate policy lability.

Thr lisue and moceptance of they Form by imurancs compan e W nog 20 samission ¢ policy dsbifty on R =20t af e irssradice
CEmgufie=L

The cepnt will 5 formaecnd oy the inaarens of S 7HA Becords Menagument SEmITE erasisnes] ba T Seeal insame
Aasociation o Jirganore (FAL e wroniing one thet sogies <f 1hia reoert all ¢ & Tew b “si resiilile o) wmrplialen by
IRPELED T

Sy tha SApmarlof th fapbrt b AT mmammn, U TRy TCIRRLT IO IR BESSMINE 2 T 25071 BT EENLE 3008 50 ¢ b 3
I piepuistt Lnstre e muadle pvpinbie wososaic

Consent unger the Personal Deta Protection Act (PORA
Lirtaerstang Sdbocrwe gy afrem snd coneent That

I 5% taker . miv wot babion ang the Seners s s= i Asko jprks » i Mgapaste o GUA ¢ riaipae permeated bt e
ARcion AND0 proceds oy pervona) data)merscnal information st olt in this form ) and sni ther pertanal infarrmatin
srovitled by mie o scvening By My naren collectively 1o Peosonsl information”| and Sisdevs and ramise such
Factongl Infarmabion o a0 iroarerit] who hive bossed vehicels] vgreed o thly scodent @i raaret (] ahe Ak e
vEmEteR | Inroheed fn e accicdert akall be collectiveli refirded to w the indurery™] P insers” seyers faw hema this
Manetary Aathonty of Sagepore wna Smy SRV EOURITMEnT SEENCY BTThOrTy (1G0T BE TV B0 e L Tie TR0 pushee ]
ol
1 erowuai g kanidling sntdior dealing wih my hiles nclgimg the smte=eet o by Cadrsl 352 afy ~postugs,

v Fgatinne *n ariryg 10 the < lairne

Vi) dreratigating the srasdent e/ ar oy cmrem
I} carmrnini bt andfor tealing with my rtrachors e seguimling = & 1 oo by =

[} atrmnaterng 1y clmires noiuging Te rmng ol corresposgence, IlEmesti nvsine Bt B 0L 1
whiehy czlild st dispiasure of certin certonal dats about me T Bl abswt deraeny of the s wed v oy e
external covat of Fuslopes/mal porkeagesd slfar

¥l complyng Wk sopficable law in seminicening, protsEaing. = ardling sedlor dealirg with my daima (rellscrnaly the
“Purposes’ |

) lessirei il who sdie i=sused vishicies] rucived ' tha secdam snd the s Wwyers/lew Brm, Tar se cEmithed
e coler. e dmcions andfun rones) sy Petuonal Infoimation for one of micds of the abdiae Fupoiet: ains

£l ey P dormsties may/@n B ditckored by any 20 tne insurees andfor GiA 1o ther thed PETY st i Owighhry od
nderislingummg thes Boaryeri/low b, whish oy e ghon sinsde of Lrgmpure, bt ore of mote of 104 da0m Purpores

I3l my Pernvesr informetion will 2iae be collerseid snd e to complie cliime hatery foe the purgose of fgun detstos
v gaTeS wid management o preset sod afl funure omme

(] tae mfgeriation w celleced under ') shove s e haed S ke iowd

[ k2wl mwarors ane/or any STier thind parties st nulsd in evaaddtiog, vestigsilig, conroiisg or nibn aglvg fresd
Egilete, fan andaroement and govemmang SECNOES 3 TRRSONADRY *pquired for T Rurptael tiaTes, n

[ for eonabimg with reaulbe s st gioelee ans cop g e Bas o -ol e e

Qﬂ.*r_“:_:’_ﬂ_{:_" (e

Fu.nl;ﬂ'l'ﬂ:hﬂ’ﬁ‘liﬂtlﬂ.l:! o Sgr=tum ';pon‘ll:ti T 5] l‘mw.ﬁi gnan.se
Dare & T, (1 driver s net vie polipghatde Nt
Date & Time HRICTN Mo

FOCLS ALTO

Puge & of 25
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
Please vefer o pelice Tlartisif7un
]

DECLARATION
e dectire thye .'.!H‘r My s teilaas 0@ Tou ioogwere LR

il §
Conesn 282 f2019

Fofigyhabdo s Sigratie [Fivee' | & ghature Erpeitine Curess Ferpnal's LomEiue
Uate & Vi [~ S i PRI E e gbolier Wair
Dise & Twne L1 1) TN T

Pags B of 26
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Palice Station Of Origin

Traffic Police

10 Ubs Aveniue 3 SINGAFPORE 408365
Tal Na:; 65470000

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

TEDEtEENTO

@oo&/010

1

T &

Aenor Mo T20191 29171

i)
&

“Date/Time Repor Made Vids Report Wo. | Siabion Diary No..
27112/201 21 19 | |
Informant’s Particulars
Name of Informant Address

RASIMA BTE JANTAN
530754

APT BLK 254 HOUGANG AVENUE 3 #(1-300 SINGAPORE

1D TEpe D Ne Contact Na
i NRIC NO | S14480821 Home'Ofice: tabile DERDLOGNH
Hationality. ~ | Email —

SINGAPORE CITIZEN rasimabjanta@omall com

Sex gp Dale of Birth Type of Informant
Famale : 15081860 Diriver
Race Language Institution * School Name:
Matay English
Qecupation Driving Lirsnes Inlormation:
Housawife Class 3 Diate of Expiry
General Information of the Accident : |
Type of lnjury Drink. DateTime of Type of Location
i Oinhars Dirive Accident; Sirnight Road
Accidan _ m,' 27122018 07-40 4
Location
UPPER SERANGDON ROAD
Weather - Road Surlace: | Road Speed Limit
( Claar | Dry { 6O Kmh
| Traffic Fiow | Traific Control - Traffic Volume |
| Dual Carriags Way Traffic Light - Working Moderate
Type of Callision; AMYTINE Con E]fﬁh:.r
Between Moving Vehidles - Head To Rear ambulancs
No
[ Details of Vehicle Involved ]
Vehicle No. | Type | Make Model | Color Condition | No of Passenger |
'BIOZIBEH | Car TOYOTA Vios Black Sariously 1
|: | Darmagind
SLG55508 [r,eu | HONDA Vezal Brown Stightly 1
- o |Demaged _ |
SLPROBEZ ' Car HONDA Civie Bilua Sericusly 0
| J Damaged B |
| Details of Vehicle Insurance |
. Vehicle No. | Insurancs Company | Insurance No | Emuctive | Expiry Dats |

Poge i of 25
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Folice Station Of Ongin
Traffic Police

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408885

Tel No: 65470000

F kg

Im:!ﬂ
qud

Ropore Mo T8 21 me

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

' Details of Vehicle Insurance
Vehicle No. | Insurance Company | Insuranca No | Effective | Expiry Date
SLP58ARZ | AVIVA L TD 107TB0R1S [ 120672010 1062020 |

“Details of Person invoived

Any Pedestnan Involved: No
_No_of Padestrians inured’ NiL

[ Use of Poedestrian Crossing: NA

Drrvar

MNarra | NELISSA TJHIA JING GING D Mo sM1aMD

Related Vehicle | SJO2Z389H (Car)

Contacl No NiL

HosplalClinis | NIL

Cluss of Class: 34
Ciriwiig Dimte of Expiry: MIL

Lwcance &
| | Expiy Date i
Daste Treatmont | Nil Data Discharge | NI
_No. of Days grunted Medical Leave NIL Dearee of Injury  MIL
 Passenger "
Mame ARUN VINOTH 350 PERUMAL PILLAY | 10 Mo SOV T5ED

Related Vehicls | SJO2388H [Carl

HospitalClinic | NIL

Conlact No | 31868621

Classof | Class 3A
Diriving Diate of Expiny: NIL

| Licence &
| Expliry Data |
]
| Dae Treatment MIL Diate J.'.Hat'hm_gn NIL .
No. of Days gramed Medical Leave NIL Degres al Injury | NIL _
[-ﬁ'ﬂ\'ﬁf s _|
Name | TAN CHINENG [ 1D Na S01604964 |
Related Vehicla | SLGS550S (Car) ~ | Cantact No | NIL i
|
HospialCline | NIL Class of | Ciass: NIL '
Diriving | Date of Exgiry, NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date |
“Data Treaiment  NIL Data D NIL =1
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | MIL Degree of Injury | NIL

Poge 7 ol 25
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Cf Origin:

Trafiic Police

10 Ul Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865

Tal No: 5270000

!D‘IQI 3TN

Rt Mo TROVQ12ETTOY

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

[ Driver
Marme RASIMA BTE JANTAN 10 No 51446022
“Ralnted Vehicke | SLPSBESZ (Car) Contact Mo | SR604069
Hospital Clinic HEALTHCARE MEDICAL & KOVAN Clags ol Clpss 3
Driving Dote of Expiry: NIk
Licence &
| | Expiry Date

Date Treaimen]

2712:2018

Date Discharge | 27/ 1272018

No of Days granied Medical Leave

03

| Degree of injury | Shght

Brel Details

On 27 Decembaer 2010 al about 7 40am, | was drving my vehicke, SLPS9852. aleng Upper Sarangoon
Road As | was Blowing down my cor gradually due o o quess i frant of ma 1o turn right to Hougang sl
21, All ol & sudden | was hil hard at my rear by a car bearing
was o hard Ihol it pushed my car 10 hit the car in front of me bearing the registration no SLGS5505. We
sxchangsd particulars. | was given 3 days of MC | do have an in car camera which the footage was

the registrahion numbar

silready retrieved but unable 1o atiach ac the video is aboye 2MB. Thals ail

2380H. The hit

Kooss010

Page 8ol 25
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station O Origin

Trafhic Police

10 Ubi Aveniie 3 SINGAPORE 408805
Tel No: 65470000

TR ZITTE

Lol 4

Aepon Na T2078N 2277021

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Skaten Plan
Infarmant s nol atile 1o provide skatch plan

“Signatura Of Oficar Recording The Repon
Mot applicalla

Signature OF Informan

The aniity of the person making this repar has
been authenticater by SiigPass. Na sigristure is
refjuiraT,

Signaturs OF Inferprates

Mol applicable
|

Drata Trme

2TH22019 21:19

Qfficor In Chame Of Case
TP ! TPHG ¢

JUREMAH BINTE AHMAD
Contact Na .- 65476719

[Classification O Caes

Authentication Stamp

guuw/sulu

Page § of 25



FOCUS AUTO PTE LTD
NO. | KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6 #02-48/50
AUTOBAY (@ KAKI BUKIT SINGAPORE 417883

TEL: 6886 9097 FAX: 6886 9095

,%,[7

Email; claimsia focusauto.com.sg

GST:200712509E  RCB NO:201004495R

M/S : CHINA TAIPING

ATTN: Motor Claim Department

Estimate No:  ESTO0001082
Date: 31 Dec 2019
Veh Reg No: SLPS985Z
Make/Model: HONDA CIVIC

Your Ref No: SLP5985Z HONDA CIVIC Chassis No:  MRHFC3650HT000095
Claim Type:  Third Party Engine No: RI16B22000117
Accident Date: 27.12.19 Reg. Date: 06/12/2017
Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :SLP5985Z PAGE:1/3
Description U/PriceQuantity List Price Amount
S8 S3
List Price

| Rear Bootfid i Sdhm g3150 1pc 83150~

2 Rear Boot Hinge g 68.00 2PC  136.00 2

3 Rear Boot Lock T 112.20 | PC 112.20~

4 Rear Boot Lock Catch A1 41.00 1 PC 41.00 ¥

5 Rear Boot Rubber Twi 126.20 1 PC 126.20 —

6 Rear Boot Emblem (Civic) A 2830 | PC 2830

7 Rear Boot Emblem ( I-VTEC) uUA 31.20 | PC 31207

8 Rear Boot Centre Logo mA 2840 1.PC 2840

9 Rear Boot Centre Garnish W(JN 327.40 | PC 327407

10 Rear Boot Inner Cover wpd 11020 1PCS 110202

I1 Rear Boot Inner Cover Clip A1 5.50 9PC 49.50 X

12 Rear Boot Lamp CAe 26940 2 PC 538.80

13 Rear Number Plate Lamp A "‘I 48.00 | PC 48.00 %

14 Rear Reverse Camera 364.40 L PE 364.40

15 Rear Spare Tyre Top Cover Board e 246.20 | PC 24620~

16 Rear Spare Tyre Panel cramlA (B 65640 1 PC 65640 —

17 Rear Spare Tyre Side Panel L8 13040  1PCS 13040 —

I8 Rear Spare Tyre Lock Screw SvL 26,20 | PC 26.20 ot

19 Rear Chassis Sub Frame - LH /ﬂ 304.20 1L PC 304.20p¢

20 Rear Fender £.87720 2PC 1,754.40X

21 Rear Fender Inner Garnish 11 246.20 2PC 49240 ¥

22 Rear Fender Inner Garnish Clipse 441 550 8 PC 44.00

23 Rear Fender Dust Cover A1 140.20 2PC  280.40X

24 Rear Windscreen Moulding A~ 151.30 1 PC 151.30 X
25 Rear Tail Lamp ’;ﬂ.%“ﬂ’ 7 Cne 385.50 2PC 77100

—
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FOCUS AUTO PTE LTD

NO. | KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6 #02-48/50 3(/, {

AUTOBAY (@ KAKI BUKIT SINGAPORE 417883
TEL: 6886 9097 FAX: 6886 9095 Email: claimsia i'-.-cuhautu_cunfég gl 00
GST:200712509E RCB NO:201004495R 7 (4

M/S : CHINA TAIPING

ATTN: Motor Claim Department

A

7y

Estimate No:  EST0001082
Date: 31 Dec 2019
Veh Reg No: SLP5985Z
Make/Model: HONDA CIVIC

Your Ref No: SLP39857Z HONDA CIVIC Chassis No: MRHFCS650HT000095

Claim Type:  Third Party
Accident Date: 27.12.19

Engine No: RI16B22000117
Reg. Date: 06/12/2017

Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :SLP59857Z PAGE:2/3

Description

List Price
26 Rear Tail Lamp Panelg
27 Rear Tail Lamp Clips&

28 Rear Tail Lamp Lower Bracket

29 Rear End Panel
30 Rear End Panel Top Garnish
31 Rear Bumper {1110

32 Rear Bumper Reinforcement
33 Rear Bumper Lower Spoiler (4630 7¢J  198.20

34 Rear Bumper Side Cover
35 Rear Bumper Side Retainer
36 Rear Bumper Sensor

37 Rear Bumper Lower Clips¢
38 Rear Smart Sensor

39 Front Grille

40 Front Grille Moulding

41 Front Grille Top Garnish
42 Front Grille Emblem

43 Front Head Lamp {33 50x2~ M cne 1,155.80
44 Front Headlamp Top Garnish
45 Front Headlamp Top Garnish Moulding 4. 80.40

46 Front Bumper  p /&1

47 Front Bumper Reinforcement

48 Front Bumper Side Retainer

L/PriceQuantity List Price Amount
S$ S$

oS 40t 9630 2PC 19260 (P C

A1 5.80 4 PC 2320 ¢
A 18.00 2 PC 36.00
Ae8)7) 38570 1 PC 38570

T 9840 | PC 98 .4
04 683.40 | PC 683.40_—
45 246.20 PC  246.20—

PC 19820 —

B g — -

11 9020 PC  180.40 —
28.00 PC 56,00
- ® 148.30 IPC 44490
9 M 550  SPC  4400c—~
U 9840 | PC 9840
CAe 29820 | PC 298.20_~
CAl 160.40 | PC 16040~
e/ 98 40 | PC 98.40—
MA. 27 .40 | PC 27.40 —
2PC 231060 —
44 120.80 2PC 24160 X
2PC  160.80x
W/ M. 62420 | PC 62420 —
A_  335.80 | PC 335.80p¢
Aa 2200 2 PC 44 .00 X
14,619.80
Less 20%  2,923.9611.695.84
261
28

B



FOCUS AUTO PTE LTD
NO. | KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6 #02-48/50

AUTOBAY (@ KAKI BUKIT SINGAPORE 417883
TEL: 6886 9097 FAX: 6886 9095 Email: claims(@ focusauto.com.sg
GST:200712509E RCB NO:201004495R

M/S : CHINA TAIPING
Estimate No: EST0001082
Date: 31 Dec 2019
Veh Reg No: SLP5S985Z
ATTN: Motor Claim Department Make/Model: HONDA CIVIC
Your Ref No:  SLP5985Z HONDA CIVIC Chassis No: MRHFCS650HT000095
Claim Type:  Third Party Engine No: RI16B22000117
Accident Date: 27.12.19 Reg. Date:  06/12/2017
Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :SLP5Y8SZ PAGE:3/3
Description L/PriceQuantity List Price Amount
S$ S$
Special Net
49 Rear Number Plate 8«{ 5000 IPC 50.00 #0
50 Rear Windscreen Gum A1 8000  IPC 80.00 ¥
51 Front Number Plate ef 50.00 1PC 50.00 ¥O
180,00 180,00
Labour
52 Towing AN 5000 IPC 50.00 A
53 Panel Beating 2.400.00  IPC 2.400.00 /60
54 Check Wiring 100,00 1PC 100.00 39
55 Rust Proofing 100.00 1 PC 100.00 R0
56 To Remove & Refit Rear Windscreen 160.00 I1PC  auA 160.00 X
57 To Remove & Replace Bumper Sensor 80.00 IPC 80.00 €0
S8 To Spray Painting 140000 1PC 1,400.00 .~

4.290.00 4,290.00
Total SS 16,165.84

TOTAL : SINGAPORE DOLLAR SIXTEEN THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED SIXTY FIVE
AND CENTS EIGHTY FOUR ONLY IHO

For FOCUS AUTO PTE LTD
(9119

w)

AUTHORISED SIGNATURE



111772020 Ad|ister Reporl

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregnoiessorisss)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/CTIN0022048/USD3N2
Date: 17101/2020
REFERENCE
Handiing Insurer: 7y 121PInG Insurance (Singapore) P1e.  pyjey o, DMPCSN30288419055
ﬁ:!mnl Vehicle SLP598SZ !muud Vehicla No SJQ2389H
Date of Loss: 2711212019 Nature of Claim: TP ﬁ‘;"“ SNM180206144
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLP5885Z
Make & Model: HONDA CIVIC, 1.8 VTI CVT (A) Engine No: R16B22000117
Reg. Date: 12/08/2017 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis Mo: MRHFCS850HTO00095
Colour: Blus Odometer: 33192 km
Engine Capacity: 1597 cc
Markel Valua/New Car Prica:  N/A
Sum Insured (SS): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceabla): Yes Foolbraks (Serviceabla): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Siza: 215/55R16 Rear Tyre Size: 215/55R16
Front Left Side: Yokohama 7 mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama 7 mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama 7 mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama 7 mm
The above values reprosent ihe emamning tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 11,875.84 7.009.44 4 866.40 4098
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4,290.00 3.170.00 1.120.00 26.11
Palntwork Labolir 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§5) 16,165.84 10,179.44 5,986.40 37.03
Approved Total (Overridden) (S§) 8,100.00
(5%) 16,165.84 8,100.00 8,065.84 49,89
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$§) 1,131,681 567.00 584 61 4989
Nett Amount (S§) 17,297.45 8,667.00 B,630.45 49.89
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 02/01/2020
Focus Aulo Pte Lid (HQ)
Date Inspected: 31112/2019  Inspected At: 1 Kaki Bukit Ave B, #02-48/50 Autobay
Singapare 417883
Estimated Period of Repair: 12.0 days

Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE: Thin repon mpresents ouwr findings af the fme and piece of inspection stated hermn. Such inspection has been carmed ouf fo e beal of our Knowladge and
abulity but any ather lability under any offver circumatances i heraby sxpresaly sxclided.

hitpsisingapore. merimen com/claimsindex.cimMusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpl&caseid=0024T48axtjd=327481ACFID=65TT53 174
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REPAIR DETAILS

Adjuster Repor

Reference

Part Source: MRM-3G

Parts: 143
Labour:

Repairer's

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 17 Jan 2020)

HONDA CIVIC 1.6 VTI CVT (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

{Price-denominated Standard LisT)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLPS985Z)

Validity:

|Further Info: llems/values nol in refarence calalogue are prefived with an astensk °

These estimates are valid only If they contain the print code (above) on all estimale pages, running page numbers with
the END OF ESTIMATES marker an the last estimale page

Recommended Parts

No. Oty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

11 *REAR BOOTLID Badly Dented 831.50FL  *531.20FL
2 2 *REAR BOOT HINGE Sarviceable 136.00 FL “FL
31 *REAR BOOT LOCK Twisted 11220FL  *11220FL
4 1 *REAR BOOT LOCK CATCH Not Necessary 41.00 FL ~FL
5 1 *REAR BOOT RUBBER Twisted 12620FL  *126.20FL
6 1 *REAR BOOT EMBLEM (CIVIC) Necessary 2830FL  *28.30FL
7 1 *REAR BOOT EMBLEM (I-VTEC) Necessary 31.20FL  *31.20FL
g1 *REAR BOOT CENTRE LOGO Necessary 2840FL  *28.40FL
9 1 *REAR BOOT CENTRE GARNISH Benl/Cracked 32740FL  *327.40FL
10 1 *REAR BOOT INNER COVER Defarmed/Warped 110.20FL  "110.20FL
1 9 *REAR BOOT INNER COVER CLIP Not Necessary 49,50 FL *FL
12 2 *REAR BOOT LAMP Cracked 538.80FL  "53880FL
13 1 “REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP Not Necessary 48.00FL “FL
14 1 *REAR REVERSE CAMERA Shorted 364.40FL  *364.40FL
15 1 *REAR SPARE TYRE TOP COVER BOARD Torn 246.20FL  "246.20FL
16 1 *REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL Crumpled/Buckled B56.40FL  “BS6.40FL
17 1 *REAR SPARE TYRE SIDE PANEL Badly Dented 13040FL  *130.40FL
18 1 *REAR SPARE TYRE LOCK SCREW Serviceable 26.20 FL “.FL
19 1 *REAR CHASSIS SUB FRAME-LH Repair 304 20 FL “FL
20 2 *REAR FENDER Repair 1,754.40 FL - FL
21 2 *REAR FENDER INNER GARNISH Mol Necessary 482 40FL *-FL
22 8 *REAR FENDER INNER GARNISH CLIPSE Not Necessary 44.00FL *-FL
23 2 *REAR FENDER DUST COVER Not Necessary 280.40 FL . FL
24 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING Not Necessary 151.30 FL . FL
25 1 *REAR TAIL LAMP PANELS N/s Bent 19260FL  *96.30FL
% 4 *REAR TAIL LAMP CLIPS Not Necessary 23.20FL “.FL
27 2 *REAR TAIL LAMP LOWER BRACKET Cracked 36.00FL  *36.00FL
28 2 *REAR TAIL LAMP Cracked 771.00FL  *614.80FL
29 1 *REAR END PANEL Badly Dented 38570FL  *385.70FL
30 1 “REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH Twisted 9840FL  "9840FL
a1 1 *REAR BUMPER Distoried 68340 FL *617.20FL
32 1 “REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Distorted 24620FL  *246.20FL
33 1 *REAR BUMPER LOWER SPOILER Distorted 188.20FL  *14520FL
3 2 *"REAR BUMPER SIDE COVER Twisted 180,40 FL *180.40 FL
5 2 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER Bent 560D0FL  "5B.00FL
w3 *REAR BUMPER SENSOR Shorted 44490FL  *444.90FL
a7 8 *REAR BUMPER LOWER CLIPS Necessary 4400FL  *30.00FL
a8 1 “REAR SMART SENSOR Serviceable 98.40FL FL
g 1 *FRONT GRILLE Cracked 20820FL  *298.20FL
40 1 *FRONT GRILLE MOULDING Cracked 160,40 FL *160.4DFL
41 1 *FRONT GRILLE TOP GARNISH Cracked 98.40FL "98.40 FL
42 1 *FRONT GRILLE EMBLEM Necessary 27T40FL  "2TA40FL
43 2 “FRONT HEAD LAMP Cracked 231160FL *1,2T9.B0FL
44 2 *FRONT HEADLAMP TOP GARNISH Not Necessary 241,60 FL “.FL
45 2 “FRONT HEADLAMP TOP GARNISH MOULDING Not Necessary 160.80 FL “.FL
46 1 *FRONT BUMPER Dented/Tom 62420FL  *615.20FL

[

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

|

hitps:/isingapore. menmen.com/claimsfindex, ofm Husebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpi&caseld=902474&extid=3274814CFID=657753. ..
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172020 Adluster Reporn

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
47 1 *FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT Repair 335.80FL *-FL
48 2 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER Nol Necessary 44 00FL “.FL
49 1 *REAR NUMBER PLATE Bent 50.00FS  *40.00FS
50 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN GUM Nol Necessary 80.00FS *.FS
51 1 *FRONT NUMBER PLATE Bant 5000FS  "40.00FS

F=Franchise part. S=5Spchett. L=ListiiemDisc

Sub Total (S§) 14,799.80 8,741.80

- List ltem Discount on L ltems 20.00/20,00% (S$)  2.823.96 1,732.36

Total Parts (S§) 11,875.84 7,009.44

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https:/singapore, merimen.comiclaimsafindex cfmTusebox=MTRad|uster&fuseaction=gen_printrptAcaseid=0024748extid=32T4B14CFID=657753.., M



11772020 Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscallanecus tems salected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TOWING New 50.00 0.00
2  PANEL BEATING New 2.400.00 1,600.00
3  CHECK WIRING Mew 100.00 30.00
4  RUST PROOFING MNew 100.00 90.00
5 TO REMOVE & REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN New 160.00 0.00
6 TO REMOVE & REPLACE BUMPER SENSOR MNew B0.00 50.00
T TO SPRAY PAINTING New 1.400.00 1,400.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 4,290.00 3,170.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hitps:/isingapore menmen com/claims/index cfm Husebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_pnntrpl&caseid=9024748exlid=3274014CFID=657753 4/dq



